

**Park City High School**  
**Minutes of PTSO General Meeting**  
**February 11, 2015**

President, Laurie West, called the meeting to order at 8:13 a.m.

Four Board Members and 8 General Members were in attendance. (Attendee list on file)

**Secretary:** Minutes from the Jan 21, 2015 meeting were presented for approval. Linda Haessler made a motion to approve the minutes, Marie Jackson seconded. Approval was unanimous with no changes.

**Principal's Report:** Bob O'Connor / Lindsey Anderson

- State Debate Tournament – Mar 13<sup>th</sup> – Early release
- ACT Testing for Jr's – Mar 3<sup>rd</sup> – Late start for 10<sup>th</sup>/12<sup>th</sup> graders.
- Accreditation Visit Team Meetings– Mar 4-5. Should receive final report approx. 30 days after.
- Registration is beginning- Course catalog should be finished by end of week. Discussed new/ cancelled classes.
- Parking Discussion. 12 hr/wk supervisor has been hired. Fees from tickets/booting will pay for cost. Sophomores will likely not be able to purchase passes next year.

**Student Council Updates:** James Morris

- Winter formal – Feb 28<sup>th</sup> at Legacy Lodge
- Prom – Proposed for April 18<sup>th</sup> at Chateaux
- Student position on parking issues. Seniors will get priority. Jr's may be limited.

**Finance:** Treasurer, Jo Gabrielson,

- Reviewed the updated financials.
- Bereavement funds discussion: TMJH has fund, but no other schools. – need to decide for next year.

**Committee Reports:**

- Mini Grants: Grants have been mostly funded. Waiting on a few more rcpts. Remaining balance of approx. \$736.
- Lindsey Anderson has made a request to fund A/P testing for those students of financial need. 10 students @ \$95/test. 1-2 tests/student. She will request an express grant from PCEF for \$1,000. Laurie West made a motion to grant up to \$500 for A/P tests that exceed the PCEF grant. Marie Jackson seconded. All approved.
- Conference Meals: Marilyn has sent out a sign up request.
- Stress Week, Quarterly: Jane will check on needs for ACT test day.
- Honor Roll: Recognition done on Monday 02/09
- Grad Night, June: Lots of donations coming in early. Gwen will start requesting volunteers to work party. Gwen has a new co-chair, George Langan.
- PCEF: Jen Billow, Running with Ed – May 16<sup>th</sup>. PCHS has 3 teachers teams signed up. Expecting approx. 1200 runners this year. Registration deadline Apr 17<sup>th</sup>. Discounts for students/ staff. Form a team or volunteer.
- School Community Council Liaison: Jane; next meeting is Feb 12th
- School Board Meeting Updates: Julianne
  - Leadership changes
  - Master Planning Committee update
  - Policy changes
- District PTO: Laurie
  - Master Planing

- Next District meeting is March 30<sup>th</sup> at 1:00 pm at DO.

**New Business:**

- College Campus Safety- Jodi Derber/Lindsey Anderson; College risks for Freshman sexual assault. Possibility of brining presentation to PCHS. “Hunting Ground” Sundance doc? Need committee to work with Sam Walsh. Discussion to continue at next meeting.
- A discussion was requested by Linda Haessler regarding teachers requiring A/P testing by students or alternate assignments. Further discussion about A/P vs. Concurrent Enrollment.

Next Meeting: Wednesday, March 18<sup>th</sup> 8:00 am

Meeting was adjourned at 9:50 a.m.

Prepared by: Julianne Rosen-Carone, Recording Secretary